PTA MINUTES

Meeting Title: Meadowburn Primary School PTA Meeting

Venue: Meadowburn Primary School

Date: 17th May 2018

Time: 6.30pm-7.30pm

Attendees- Carol Craig, Martyn Glancy, Yvonne Stevenson, Lynn Grayson, Sam McLean, Fiona Munroe, Fiona Walker, Georgia Patterson, Christine

Roberston, Mhairi Colston

Apologies- Fiona McInnes

| AGENDA | DISCUSSIONS AND AGREEMENTS | ACTIONS |
|--------------------------------------|---|--|
| 1 Finance | Current balance: £8974 | |
| | Paul to audit PTA books | |
| | Swimming still to come off | |
| | Ardmay buses- upcoming debit of £460 | |
| | | |
| 2.Eco project | Garden club on a Friday-Mrs Craig | |
| | Money from Howdens left over from last year. NO more money required at present | |
| | Playground painting-no further forward | |
| | Friendship bench- no volunteers | |
| 3. Charity Status | Georgia to still investigate. EDC to check it's within council's framework | |
| 4. P7 leavers event and leavers book | P7 leavers event Tuesday 19 th June Diane Wright/Joe Keenan organising the leavers book | The children have been asked what they would like. Subcommittee meeting to plan the event occurred after the |

| | once again. Will liaise directly with school. Mrs McGrath school organiser | main PTA meeting Fiona, Fiona, Sam, Christine have agreed to organise |
|------------------------|---|--|
| | | Sam to identify other helpers for this event as required |
| 5.P7 Leavers Service | 22 nd June Sam will present the high school ties on the day | Ties to be purchased- 35 P7's this year- 33 Bishopbriggs Tie/ 2 Turnbull tie at present |
| 6. Alea casino | Sam has emailed the contact. Need permission for school before progressing with this. | |
| 7.Summer Fair Planning | Friday 15 th June- 6.30-8.30pm £5 admission for each child. Adults free. PTA can get in the hall to set up from 6pm Volunteers required The following are now all booked: Inflatables (booked by Georgia) £750 (Bungee run/Sumo wrestling/Large bouncy castle/Large bouncy slide) Horses (donation) and Animal man (booked by Sam) £200 No climbing wall this year- too expensive | Lynn to set up doodle poll and forward to Mr Glancy for groupcall and Sam for Meadowburn parents page. |
| | ? Other outdoor activities- ? A star sports (Callum) No burger van booked- PTA discussed and agreed to look in to booking an ice-cream van Alex is sorting the police Fire- in progress ? Paul PTA Stalls: Face painting- Tracey has confirmed and happy to give lessons to helpers. Fiona Walker to help Pocket money and sweet stall | Mhairi to contact Toni the ice-cream van and A star sports Callum Fiona Munro Tracey, Fiona Walker Yvonne and Lynn. No ice Iollies if ice-cream van organised |

| | Beat the goalie- to add into doodle poll as Mr Glancy will be there but not on a stall Golf Arts and crafts-lego build competition. Lynn to provide lego. Deanna and Heidi to run stall. ?50p to take part. Small packet of sweeties for completing an item. Small lego prize for different year groups | No astro turf to do this. Mr Glancy following up Lynn to provide lego/purchase prizes. Deanna and Heidi to run stall Not popular last year- to scrap this year |
|----------------------|---|--|
| | Lego treasure hunt- lego figure at each stall/in each room- included in admission price. Small packet of sweets for completing hunt Raffle-all PTA members now have a letter from Mr Glancy to get raffles prizes from local businesses | Lynn to do treasure hunt sheet and get prizes |
| 11. AOB/Next Meeting | £50 voucher from PTA Gallagher and Horner and La Vita- Fiona Munro Poster P1 induction. Fiona Walker is doing this. Mrs Craig will | Georgia to organise Letter to parents |
| 3 | organise a letter to let parents coming that gym bags will be on sale on the day. Price tags are on the display bags. Mrs Craig has purchased books for induction-no money required AGM booked for Monday the 4 th June at 7.30pm. Looking for all positions to be filled if anyone wants to be nominated for treasurer, secretary, chair, vice-chair. | Speak to Sam if you would like more information about this. |